Company: City of Ann Arbor

From:—[mailto:notiﬁcations@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 9:12 PM

To: Charlie Fleetham

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Freedom of Information access to
BaseCamp communications and records

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination

posted a new message:
Freedom of Information access to BaseCamp communications and records

Previous studies and task forces related to the santitary and surface water, have utilized Consultants
and Construction Managers. Specific data or other information was requested from these past studies
and not provided by the City. Efforts were made to obtain these records from the City, utilizing the
Freedom of Information Act. (FOIA). These efforts failed because the City allowed these records to
remain in the files of the Consultants/Construction Managers, and NOT the City. Hence the records
did not fall within the access of FOIA and remain concealed.

Now that the SSWWE CAC has changed most all communication, files, and other data TO the
Basecamp website located at the OHM network site, will all of these communications, files, and other
data be accessible under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)?

In your response, please consider the May Public meeting presentation that implied that transparent

communications was a "hallmark" to the process proposed by OHM and it's subcontractor, Project
Innovations.

This message was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?

Delivered by Basecamp



Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 7:39 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Recommended

Reading - "A Reminder on Open Government” by Dave Askins

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Recommended Reading - "A Reminder on Open Government” by Dave Askins

http://annarborchronicle.com/2014/01/28/column-a-reminder-on-open-government/

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
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2014 6:18 PM
" To: Hutchinson, Nicholas
Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWERP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Freedom of

Information access to BaseCamp communications and records

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

==

T Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Freedom of Information access to BaseCamp communications and records

Regarding keeping information secret, no one on the project team has ever suggested keeping project
data away from the public or using BaseCamp to conceal information. | believe it is appropriate to all
folks to review draft reports before distribution to the public. That said, Lori and | scanned the project
library last weeked, identified some documents that needed to be uploaded and the City has done so.
(Note - we need to correct the year date for the Jan 9 meeting and note that the video covers the last
90 minutes only - we will do this on Monday.)

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
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

From: Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphqg.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2014 6:00 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Freedom of

information access to BaseCamp communications and records

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

Freedom of Information access to BaseCamp communications and records

Regarding making information available to the public that has/is made available to the CAC, we have
been doing this and will continue to do this. |

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

From: Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 2:35 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Thursday, Feb 13
CAC Meeting?

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:  City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
Thursday, Feb 13 CAC Meeting?

This date has received the most votes in the Doodle poll. If you have not indicated your preference
please do so this weekend.

Thanks.

Charlie

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

From: I otifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:29 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWERP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Thursday, Feb
13 CAC Meeting?

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

[x] =5 _commented on the message:

Thursday, Feb 13 CAC Meeting?

6p works for me

Sent from my iPad

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

From: _[notiﬁcations@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:03 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] CAC Meeting

Dates - Doodle Poll Results

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

[x] =55 I - mented on the message:

CAC Meeting Dates - Doodle Poll Results

I will also "likely" be late for 6pm early start on 13FEB14. | also, "likely," will be more grumpy than
usual (imagine that!) because | will be arriving from work and not have had dinner. You may want to
"consider” that.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receijving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?

Delivered by Basecamp




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: : _[notifications@ohm.basecam phg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:52 PM

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

_commented on the message:

CAC Meeting Dates - Doodle Poll Results

Hi,
Meeting dates are OK with me. | work until 6pm, or later, so | will be
late for the Feb 13 meeting.

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

From: _[notifications@ohm.basecam phg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:09 AM
To: Hutchinson, Nicholas
Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Commitiee Coordination] Thursday, Feb

13 CAC Meeting?

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

[x] =55 _commented on the message:

Thursday, Feb 13 CAC Meeting?

6 pmis fine.

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

Sent: . Tuesday, January 28, 2014 7:55 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas ‘

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Thursday, Feb

13 CAC Meeting? :

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

6 pm is fine with me

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
" Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm .basecamphg.com]

Tuesday, January 28, 2014 6:42 AM

Hutchinson, Nicholas

[City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] CAC Meeting
Dates - Doodle Poll Results

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:

Company: City of Ann Arbor

City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination

Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
CAC Meeting Dates - Doodle Poll Results

According to the Doodle Poll Results (and a majority of the CAC members have responded), the
upcoming CAC meetings and major topics are as follows:

Thursday, Feb 13 (start at 6:00 pm if possible to accommodate-chedule) ... f FDD goes
foward, what needs to change?

Thursday, Mar 20 (start at 6:30 pm, end at 9:00 pm) ... If storage is needed, what are the best
options?

Thursday, April 17 (note poll was a tie, but| chose Thursday to be consistent ... start at 6:30 pm, end

~at 9:00 pm) ... Will risks for sanitary back up, increase in the future?

The meeting locations will be announced as they are obtained.

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

From: -notifications@ohm.basecam phg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 6:34 AM

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

- commented on the message:

Thursday, Feb 13 CAC Meeting?

This is one of the days where | already have another meeting scheduled. Is there any chance of
starting our meeting at 6:00PM? Then | could stay until 7:20 or so.

Thanks

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

From: | -[notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 7:27 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] FDD Post
Cards

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor '

| [x] =75 _commented on the message:

FDD Post Cards

] received it too. .

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

From: _[notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 7:18 PM

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

= === | o mented on the message:

FDD Post Cards

| did receive the post card.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted fo this message. Prefer plain text emails?

Delivered by Basecamp




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: Lori Byron [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: , : Monday, January 27, 2014 4:48 PM

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

*5t  Lori Byron commented on the message:
EDD Post Cards

I think that Charlie means that all the CAC members were included in the mailing and will receive the
postcard in their mail.

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

From: _notifications@ohm.basecam phqg.com]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:28 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] FDD Post
Cards .

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

I o nmented on the message:

FDD Post Cards

| don't see the post card. Where is it?.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osbom, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten; Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:06 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] FDD Post Cards

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:  City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

[x] ¥%=1 Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
FDD Post Cards

CAC Members - you should be receiving the invite post cards that we sent to the FDD survey
respondents. Thought you might like to see what they looked like.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2014 10:32 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas -

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

This time and date is great for me,-

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

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2014 5:54 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Draft Agenda

for Feb 6 Public Meeting

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advrsorv Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Draft Agenda for Feb 6 Public Meeting

Regarding the FDD survey comments, they have been included in the report and have been loaded on
the SSWWE website. There was never any question or discussion about withholding the comments.
We always planned to do so.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nlck
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

Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2014 5:53 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordmatlon] Draft Agenda

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

Regarding inviting all FDD households to the Feb 6 meeting, _original suggestion was to
invite all respondents - and we are doing that. _then suggested inviting all FDD
households. We decided not to do this because of cost of issuing the invitation and the belief that
interested FDD households can be reached through media/social media/word of mouth etc. Finally,
the Slauson auditorium only holds 200. We expect a full house as itis. BTW - we are a May Public
meeting in the work plan and we will get a bigger site if needed.

Regarding the agenda, we expect to receive public comment about the survey during the 65 minute
time slot. Our presentation will be around 20 minutes, if that.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, L.ori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?

Delivered by Basecamp -




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: _[notifications@ohm .basecamphq.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 6:42 PM

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

Sorry, but missed seeing the previous months in the two prior emails. -

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

From: _ [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 5:54 PM

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

< ===t | comented on the message:
Thursday, Feb 13 CAC Meeting?

Charlie, when | took the Doodle poll today, only April meetings were listed as choices. -

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle L.ovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
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

From: Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm .basecamphg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 2:11 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] FDD Summary
Report

/

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:  City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
FDD Summary Report

Now loaded on the City of Ann Arbor Website, all comments included.

http://www.a2gov.org/government/publicservices/systems planning/waterresources/sanitary-sewer-
project/Pages/Library.aspx

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

From:. Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphqg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 11:20 AM

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

[x] ¥551 Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Draft Agenda for Feb 6 Public Meeting

“Thanks [J]we will get it fixed. Note - the date is correct on the SSWWE site.

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 10:05 AM
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

http://Mmww.a2fdd.com/

website needs to be updated, still lists meeting as Jan 16.

On Friday, January 24, 2014 7:32 AM, Charlie Fleetham <notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com>
wrote: '

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 7:54 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] DRAFT FDD
Survey Report

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
DRAFT FDD Survey Report

Regarding _ question about furnishing survey data to the City - yes, the data base was
furnished yesterday as planned.

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 7:35 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] January 9,

2014 CAC Meeting Summary

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

E=55r - Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
January 9, 2014 CAC Meeting Summary

The tail end of the legal presentation was recorded. | will obtain an exact start time and load date
today.

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 7:32 AM

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

[x] ¥¥¥51  Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Draft Agenda for Feb 6 Public Meeting

Regarding || Il coment on who will receive invitations to the 2/6 meeting - ALL 859
respondents will receive an invitation - 500+ will get emails (because they gave them to us) and 300+
are getting post cards. | have attached them for your review.

Regarding a press release - we will prepare one for the city.
Regarding an invitation to all FDD homeowners via the post, the project team has decided the most
cost effective way to reach the entire group is through 1) post/email invitations to the 859 respondents

and 2) social media/press/word of mouth etc. to the rest.

Please note: The Slauson auditorium holds about 200 people. | assume if there is an overflow crowd,
we will be scheduling a much bigger facility for the May public meeting.

FDD Postcard for 020614 .pdf

= 283 KB

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 7:23 AM

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

¥ Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Draft Agenda for Feb 6 Public Meeting

Regarding the agenda, the public will commenting throughout the meeting, in particular during the 65
min presentation/discussion on the survey.

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

From: Frank Burdick [notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 6:06 AM

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

Will the 9JAN meeting VIDEO be posted on the website? At what point in the meeting did the VIDEO
taping commence? Was any of the legal presentation recorded?

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

From: I [ otifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 6:04 AM

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

E _commented on the message:

January 9, 2014 CAC Meeting Summary

Mr. Fleetham, Lori, please post the PDF of this case on BaseCamp.

Thanks.

From: Elias, Abigail <AElias@a2gov.org>

Cc: charlie <charlie@projectinnovations.com>; Hutchinson, Nicholas <NHutchinson@a2gov.org>
Sent: Tue, Jan 14, 2014 4:55 pm

Subject: RE: Request for more info on case mentioned at 9Jan CAC meeting

- both of you asked for a copy of the case | mentioned.

The case | referenced at the January 9th CAC meeting is Laisy vs. City of Shaker Heights, 33 Ohio
‘Misc 2d 3 (Court of Common Pleas of Ohio, Cuyahoga County) (1986). It is a decision from an Ohio
trial court — the equivalent of the Washtenaw County (22nd Circuit) Circuit Court in Ann Arbor — so it
has no precedential value, even in Ohio (sorry for the legal talk there — but that means any other court
is free to disagree or agree with the analysis and that the decision is limited to the facts and
circumstances of the case it decides). Yes, the case referenced in the footnote of my November
25thmemo is the same case. | did not find any other case that reached the same or a similar
conclusion.

Re-reading the case, | realize it does not actually say that the couple involved is elderly; that was my
extrapolation — perhaps incorrect - based on the age of their property, how long they had lived there,
efc. |



A copy of the case is attached.

Abigail Elias, Chief Assistant City Attorney | City of Ann Arbor, Michigan

| mailto:aelias@a2gov.org | Telephone numbers: Office: (734) 794-6170 ext. 41888 | Direct: (734) 794-
6188 | Internal extension: 41888 | Fax: (734) 994-4954 | Cell: (734) 320-7953 | address: 301 E. Huron
Street, Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 | mail address: P.O. Box 8647, Ann Arbor, Ml 48107-8647.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this transaction is intended only for the individual or
entity named above. It may be legally privileged and confidential. If you have received this information
in error, please notify me immediately and delete this transmission and any other documents, files and
information transmitted herewith. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or its
contents is strictly prohibited.

A mind once expanded by a new idea never returns to its original dimensions. OLIVER WENDELL
HOLMES
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Elias, Abigail

Cc: charlie@projectinnovations.com; rob@robertewing.com; Hutchinson, Nicholas
Subject: Request for more info on case mentioned at 9Jan CAC meeting

Ms.Elias,
Thanks for your presentation at the CAC meeting last night.

During your presentation you mentioned a case where a judge stopped a mandatory FDD because it
was too burdensome to the elderly owner invoived. Could you send me an email with a pdf of the case
and the case citation? Thanks

Is this the same same case from trial court case from Ohio that you mentioned in your previous
communication to the CAC, but did not discuss?

Thanks in advance

CAC Citizen Volunteer

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

From: _otiﬁcations@bhm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 8:16 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWERP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Ann Arbor

Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

commented on the message:
Ann Arbor Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

Please read the article in Ann Arbor Chronicle for an accurate and complete history of the FDD
program. In it you will find that the FDD Ordinance was enacted:

» 2001-08-20 City council approves FDD ordinance.

http://annarborchronicle.com/2014/01/19/backups-lawyers-sewers-pumps/

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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 8:05 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Mr.

Mermelstein's Request to Clarify Position re. impending lawsuit

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor ' '

| Ec] S

_commented on the message:
Mr. Mermelstein's Reguest to Clarify Position re. impending lawsuit

| was CC’d on the email in question. This is the entire email sent early
today to Robert, Charlie, City Staff, Council members, and many others.

Dear Robert,

There has been a lot of attention paid at the CAC lately to concerns of CAC
members about suits or threats of suits against CAC members. There have
been comments in public at CAC meetings suggesting that threats had been
made; emails from the City Attorney’s Office about the likelihood of suits
against them, coupled with offers of indemnity; suggestions on comment
threads, etc.

Neither | nor anyone connected with a2underwater in any way or with the
impending FDDP litigation has ever suggested that a CAC member would be a
defendant in any action by any of the many FDDP plaintiffs-in-waiting. We

would appreciate that being cleared up with the CAC, the Chronicle, which
reported on one CAC member in particular who claimed someone had threatened
him. It wasn’t anyone on my end.

What | have said since the kickoff meeting on the FDDP Effectiveness

Study on April 23 last year (including to some of your OHM personnel at the
meeting) was that participants in the study—including engineers, other
contractor personnel, CAC members and Mr. Fleetham—could find themselves
as witnesses in legal actions over the FDDP. | don't think this has been
explained at all by the City Attorney’s Office, nor has the possibility

that this might involve more than one proceeding of various kinds and

expense that was not mentioned as within the scope of any indemnity. | had

a long conversation about this problem with one member of the Mallet’s



Creek CAC after the kickoff for that study.

We have understood this witness problem from early on because
irregularities in the wet weather evaluation studies were apparent even
before the kickoff meeting of the FDDP Effectiveness Study because of the
content of the OHM Proposal, including the discussion of Mr. Fleetham’s
facilitation methods.

There were also irregularities in the Mallets Creek Study that emerged from
the circumstances surrounding the botched Public Hearing on the Sewer
District SRF. That SRF includes $8 million worth of retention facilities
conveniently sized on the assumption that completion of FDDs in the Target
Areas would be resumed. So the objectives of various studies depend on the
continuation of FDDs. In any event, your own org chart shows that the three
studies are basically one study, with FDDs as the common thread.

A posting at Base Camp would be apprciated, with a copy of the post to me.
I'd like to have the opportunity to ensure that the disclosure to the CAC

that no threats have been made is not spun inappropriately for the CAC’s
benefit.

Irvin Mermelstein

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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:50 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Mr. Mermelstein's

Request to Clarify Position re. impending lawsuit

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
Mr. Mermelstein's Request to Clarify Position re. impending lawsuit

Please find below an excerpt from a recent email from Mr. Irv Mermelstein about impending FDDP
litigation. This excerpt address whether or not CAC members could be/will be defendants. Although
Mr. Mermelstein requested a post of his entire email, the below portion is most pertinent to the CAC
process.

“Neither | nor anyone connected with a2underwater in any way or with the impending FDDP litigation
has ever suggested that a CAC member would be a defendant in any action by any of the many FDDP
plaintiffs-in-waiting. We would appreciate that being cleared up with the CAC.”

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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:02 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Ann Arbor

Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

[x] ¥¥¥*1 Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
Ann Arbor Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

The City Council enacted the ordinance. | will research the date.

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

-[notifications@ohm.basecam phg.com]
Thursday, January 23, 2014 2:13 PM

Hutchinson, Nicholas
Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Ann Arbor
Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:
Company:

i -commented on the message:

City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
City of Ann Arbor

Ann Arbor Footing Drain Disconnection Ordinance

By whom, and on what date was this ordinance enacted?

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

Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Thursday, January 23, 2014 8:55 AM

Hutchinson, Nicholas

[City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] January 9, 2014
CAC Meeting Summary

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

Here is the January 9 CAC Meeting Summary. Please use BaseCamp for any questions or comments.
Thanks!

010914 CAC Meeting Summary with Attachments.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 6:53 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] CAC Status
Update

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

=51 Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
CAC Status Update

The meeting summary is undergoing final review.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osbomn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
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

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:09 AM

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

What is the staturs of the meeting summary regarding the legal presentation by the City Attomey's
office?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 2:23 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWERP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Ann Arbor Footing

Drain Disconnection Ordinance

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

Per a request from- I have attached the City's FDD Ordinance.

1.’_‘3 =t AA Footing Drain Ordinance.pdf

120 KB

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:14 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Flow Monitoring
Report & Appendix

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

~ Project:  City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Lori Byron posted a new message:
Flow Monitoring Report & Appendix

Greetings CAC members,

Attached to this message, you'll find the Flow Monitoring Report developed by the City's engineering
consultants on this project, OHM Advisors. :

The Flow Monitoring Report is a compilation of the flow metering and analysis conducted during the
first phase of this project. It contains the data and charts that Robert Czachorski has presented at
previous CAC meetings.

The Appendix contains the meter sheets and recorded data.

=l Appendix FULL.pdf

= 522 MB

E E FlowMeteringReport-FULL.pdf

< 458 MB

This message was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Nick Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter
Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?

Delivered by Basecamp




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: Lori Byron [notifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:25 AM

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

Lori Byron commented on the message:
CAC Status Update

Thanks for that suggestion. | will include, with the response, whether it comes from the City or from
OHM Advisors. As | mentioned in another message, all responses from OHM Advisors (the City's
consultant) are reviewed by the City's Project Manager Nick Hutchinson before being distributed.

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick
Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emaiis?

Delivered by Basecamp




Hutchinson, Nicholas

From: _[notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 7:37 AM

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

[x] ¥ _ commented on the message

DRAFT FDD Survey Report

Regarding the request to put the survey on line for the public prior to Feb 6, we plan to do this early
next week.

This is encouraging news. Let's hope it actually happens.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 7:31 AM

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

Regarding _comment on survey follow-up, the City has initiated this effort.” Starting with
the Q19, 1,3, and 5 categories, we are classifying surveys for house inspections, phone call follow ups,
and written follow ups. We hope to furnish the information to the City COB tomorrow.

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

From: _notiﬁcations@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 6:34 PM

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

=== || commented on the message:

DRAFT FDD Survey Report

Speaking of local press coverage, please take the time to read the article from the Ann Arbor Chronicle
from this week at the attached link:

http://annarborchronicle.com/2014/01/19/backups-lawyers-sewers-pumps/

This is thorough representation of the FDD program, and many other related issues. It also is
thorough recap of the 9Jan14 CAC Meeting. The journalist was present for that meeting.

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 4:49 PM

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

EE B o ented on the message:

DRAFT FDD Survey Report

thanks

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 4:43 PM

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
Company:  City of Ann Arbor ’

Charlie Fleetham commented on the message:
DRAFT FDD Survey Report

For neighbor question - See Q4 on P.3: "l would recommend a sump pump installation to a neighbor."

This comment was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Fleetham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Judy Hanway, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Mark Wagner, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir,-Nick
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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 4:41 PM

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

where is the data on recommending the pump to a neighbor and how was the question worded? | did
not see that in the report.

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Future CAC

Meetings Doodle Poll

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

[x] 5% Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
Future CAC Meetings Doodle Poll

Please check the emails you provided me at the beginning of your efforts for Doodle polls for
Feb/Mar/Apr meetings. Meeting topics are included in the meeting titles.

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

Charlie Fleetham [notifications@ohm.basecamphq.com]

Monday, January 20, 2014 8:24 AM

Hutchinson, Nicholas

Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] DRAFT FDD
Survey Report '

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

Regarding-comment on notification of the Clague Middle School cancellation. | sent out emails
to all addresses that | had on Friday, January 10 at about 4:30 pm - see copy below. It obviously didn't

make it to you, -Sorry!

Greetings CAC Members,

We received an excellent suggestion from -o invite all of the survey respondents to the
January 16th Public Meeting to hear about the survey results. The SSWWE project team discussed
the idea this afternoon and decided to do it; however, we can’t effectively contact all of the survey
respondents prior to the 16th. We have about 500 emails, but we would need to send post cards to
the rest of the folks (300+). They wouldn't get the post cards until Tuesday or Wednesday, and we
don’t think we would get the participation all of us desire. Plus, we feel many folks would be turned off
by a late invitation.

Therefore, we are pushing the public meeting to Thursday, Feb 6th at a site to be determined. Prior to
the meeting, we will invite all of the survey respondents. We apologize for any inconvenience this
decision may have caused you as you may have contacted folks in your network about the 16th.

We will be scheduling a CAC meeting shortly, and | fook forward to getting your feedback on the public
meeting agenda.

Also — | wanted you all to know that Judy Hanway has volunteered to participate on the CAC, thus she
is receiving this email as a CAC member. | believe she will add value to our efforts! Thanks for all of
your energy and support and have a great weekend!

Charlie Fleetham
CAC Facilitator

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

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2014 7:31 PM

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
Company.  City of Ann Arbor

= _commented on the message:

DRAFT FDD Survey Report

I showed up at Clague Middle School on Thursday at 6:30 and no one was there. | did not receive an
E-mail or phone call cancelling it.

Nice.

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

From: Robert Czachorski [nofifications@ohm.basecamphg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: Re: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Public Meeting:

Feb 6, 6:30pm-8:30pm, Slauson Middle School Auditorium

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company:  City of Ann Arbor

=== Robert Czachorski commented on the message:
Public Meeting: Feb 6, 6:30pm-8:30pm, Slauson Middle School Auditorium

-l just had the system resend the welcome email where you can setup your login and password
- it will be a message from "Basecamp”. If you do not receive the welcome message, please check
your junk or spam folder, as sometime the welcome message is filtered by email programs. If you do
not receive the welcome message, please contact me.

Take care,

Robert

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

From: _[notifications@ohm .basecamphg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:22 PM
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

B _ommented on the message:

Public Meeting: Feb 6. 6:30pm-8:30pm, Slauson Middle School Auditorium

Lori, when | get these messages .and click on links, an OHM sign-in screen appears. | try to sign in
and can't, and if | say that my username, password is forgotten and | use my email, it does not

On Friday, January 17, 2014 10:29 AM, Lori Byron <ngtifications@ohm.basecamphg.com> wrote:

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

From: Lori Byron [notifications@ohm.basecamphqg.com]

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 10:30 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Public Meeting:

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

[x] =1 Lori Byron posted a new message:
Public Meeting: Feb 6, 6:30pm-8:30pm, Slauson Middle School Auditorium

Gre/etings CAC members,

~ The venue for the February 6 Public Meeting has been secured: Slauson Middle School Auditorium.
Time: 6:30pm-8:30pm

| 1019 W Washington St, Ann Arbor, MI 48103

This will be posted on the project website ASAP and a notice has been sent to the media.

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

From: Robert Czachorski [notifications@ohm.basecamphqg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 3:21 PM

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
Company:.  City of Ann Arbor

T Robert Czachorski commented on the message:
CAC Status Update

-I just had the system resend the welcome email - it will be a message from "Basecamp”. If you
do not receive the welcome message, please check your junk or spam folder, as sometime the
welcome message is filtered by email programs. If you do not receive the welcome message, please
contact me.

Just a quick FYI to the group - when you respond to a message from the basecamp system, it is
automatically also being emailed to all of the members who are part of the original message thread.
You can see who those members are, and turn off notifications on a per-message basis at the bottom
of the message from Basecamp. It should be just below this text.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] CAC Status Update

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project:  City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor '

[x] ¥ Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
CAC Status Update

Greetings CAC/Project Team members - here is an FY] on the public engagement activities since our
Thursday night CAC meeting -

1. The project team met in Ann Arbor on Friday and decided to push the public meeting to Feb 6 to
allow for time to invite all of the survey respondents to the meeting.

2. On Saturday, | had an extended conversation with Judy Hanway regarding the CAC process ...
welcome to the CAC, Judy!

3. The City has prepared a response to questions about whether or not the CAC members needed to
be vetted by City Council prior to CAC formation (as a preview, they didn't but a formal response will
be issued soon).

4. We entered 39 more survey responses on Monday and began a recalculation and quality check on
the survey results.

3. Lori has or will shortly furnish the survey database to the City for geo classification and problem
solving analysis.

5. We are in the process of drafting a full survey report (just edited draft #2).

6. We hope to have a fully vetted report including comments on BaseCamp by the end of the week
(sorry about the overpromise last week to be done by today ... the full report, versus the highlights that
we passed out, is taking more time than | imagined).

7. 1 will be issuing a Google poll on Feb/March/April dates for future CAC meetings within two days.

Please call me if you have any questions!
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

Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2014 6:57 AM

To: Hutchinson, Nicholas

Subject: [City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination] Meeting Summary
for December 12th CAC Meeting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Reply ABOVE THIS LINE to add a comment to this message

Project: City of Ann Arbor SSWWEP - Citizens Advisory Committee Coordination
Company: City of Ann Arbor

Charlie Fleetham posted a new message:
Meeting Summary for December 12th CAC Meeting

I intended to distribute and review this document at Thursday's CAC meeting, but was late to due the
fact that my car overheated. Please let me know if you have any changes. If not, the next step will be
loading it on the City project website.

Charlie

= 394 KB

This message was sent to Beverly Smith, Charlie Flestham, Colin Breed, Frank Burdick, Frank Pelosi, Frank Richardson, Jim
Osborn, Joe Conen, Kathy Boris, Lindsey Kerkez, Lori Byron, Michelle Lovasz, Murat Ulasir, Nick Hutchinson, Patricia Marten, Peter
Houk, Robert Czachorski, and Vince Caruso.

Stop receiving emails when comments are posted to this message. Prefer plain text emails?






